Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 11:21 AM

To: ‘dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com'

Cc: 'Art Deicke'; rmarty@advgeoenv.com

Subject: R0O2913 Metro Valley Cleaners-224 Rickenbacker Circle, Livermore, CA

Mr. Villanueva,

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of an Interim Remediation Work Plan for case RO2913 is extended to
September 11, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 8:14 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: 'Art Deicke'; rmarty@advgeoenv.com

Subject: Metro Valley Cleaners-224 Rickenbacker Circle, Livermore, CA

Mr. Wickham,

On 09 June 2009 Advanced GeoEnvironmental Inc. (AGE) requested an extension to submit an Interim Remediation
Work Plan (IRWP) on behalf of our client, Mr. Robert Strong for the site located at 224 Rickenbacker Circle, Livermore,
California. The extension was granted in an email dating 09 June 2009 by Mr. Jerry Wickham of the Alameda County
Environmental Health Department. Due to current budget and scheduling constraints AGE is requesting an additional 30
day extension to submit the work plan. If approved, AGE anticipates the submittal of the work plan no later than 11
September 2009. Should you have any questions please contact me at 1-209-323-6516 or by email at
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com.

Thank You,

Daniel Villanueva

Staff Geologist
Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Stockton ¢ Santa Rosa « Monterey ¢ Breae Spokane

1-209-467-1006

1-800-511-9300

dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com

www.advgeoenv.com
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